An
Bord Memorandum

Pleanala ABP 314485-22

To: Ciara Kellett, Director of Planning

Cc Bronwyn Byrne, Senior Executive Officer, Processing
From: Karen Hamilton, Senior Planning Inspector

Re: Further Information ABP 314485-22

Date: 07! of February 2024

Lo e B T RS S T s e S

Please find attached a request for additional information for the above file.

The Board received additional information from the Dublin Airport Authority
(Daa) on the 14t of September 2023. This additional information includes noise
contour maps which amend the terms of the Third Condition of the Regulatory
Decision in relation to Figure 3.1 - Residential Sound Insulation Grant Scheme
(RSIGS) and the “Initial Eligibility Contour Areas”.

It is requested that the applicant submit méps at a relevant scale, which will
allow the Board to undertake an assessment of any comparison with Eligibility
Contour Area maps in Fig 3.1 and Maps 1-23 of the Regulatory Decision, and

the noise contours now proposed.

Maps shall be provided at a scale of 1: 50,000 for Fig 3.1, and 1: 10,000 for
Maps 1-23, or a scale otherwise agreed with the Board. The revised maps shall
clearly illustrate all authorised habitable dwellings within the 55 dB Lnight and 63
Laen contour for the year 2025.
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The applicant shall submit these maps within 3 weeks of this additional

information request.
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Karen Hamilton
Senior Planning Inspector

07" of February 2024
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